
From: Linton, Ron 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 1:58 PM 
To: 'HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC)' 
Cc: Garrett, Betty 
Subject: Cogema annual surety update- docket 040-08502 
 
Tom Hardgrove 
Manager, Environmental and Regulatory Affairs 
COGEMA Mining, Inc. and Pathfinder Mines Corporation 
P.O. Box 730 
(935 Pendell Blvd.) 
Mills, Wyoming 82644 
 
Tom: 
We received your request, dated December 29, 2009, requesting an extension until January 29, 
2010 to respond to the NRC Request for Additional Information dated November 20, 2009 for 
the annual surety update.  Your request has been replicated in the NRC Agencywide Document 
Access and Management System on January 5, 2010, accession number ML100050610.  Your 
request is approved. 
 
Ron C. Linton 
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Office of Federal and State Materials 
  and Environmental Management Programs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mailstop T8F5 
Washington, DC  20555 
301-415-7777 
ron.linton@nrc.gov 
 
docket 040-08502  - publicly available 
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